



Bob Givens

PSP

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (615) 427-1713

Email: bob.givens@youngonline.com

Locations

Nashville, TN

Biography

Bob Givens is based out of Nashville, TN, and brings to YOUNG & Associates construction scheduling experience from both the General Contractor's and the Owner's side of the table. Bob earned a bachelor's in civil engineering from Tennessee Technological University before beginning his professional career as a dual threat scheduler/assistant project engineer. Bob has experience in critical path method scheduling, time impact analysis, delay analysis, forensic schedule analysis, cost analysis, and dispute resolution.

Credentials

- PSP | Planning & Scheduling Professional - Association for the Advancement of Cost Engineering

Representative Consulting Assignments

- High Rise Residential New Construction | General Construction | \$200M
- High Rise Residential New Construction | Owner's Rep | \$350M
- Multi-Purpose High Rise Master Development New Construction | Owner's Rep | \$800M
- Healthcare New Construction | Owner's Rep | \$300M
- Airport Addition New Construction | General Construction | \$300M

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2023 - 2023 | Scheduler | CMTS
- 2021 - 2023 | Scheduler | Cumming Group
- 2018 - 2021 | Assistant Project Engineer | Turner Construction

Education

- Bachelor of Science - Civil Engineering - Cookeville - Tennessee